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CFP 2020-01 Improved Safety of Women in Serbia – Frequently Asked Questions 

 

Question Answer 

1 Could you please share the application 
documents in Word format? 

Please find documents required for application in 
Word version. 
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h8XTKvb-
IvI6R9fH79jT5iWWQeNXzcN4/view?usp=sharing  

2 Apart from the CSOs, are there other 
entities that are eligible to apply (e.g. 
centers for social work, local gender 
equality commissions)? 

No, only CSOs are eligible to apply. 
 

3 Is it possible for gender equality 
commissions to join the project in some 
other modality? 

No at this stage.  If there is an opportunity to 
include gender equality commissions in the 
project, we will certainly spread the word. 

4 Is it possible for two organizations in 
submit a project proposal jointly (as a lead-
applicant and co-applicant)? 

Yes, a proposal can be submitted by a single 
organization (lead proponent). Two or more 
organizations or entities may cluster and submit 
one proposal, on the topic of mutual interest. 
Such proposals must clearly indicate which 
organization will take lead responsibility for 
project management and contractual obligations. 
Furthermore, the proponent may provide sub-
grants to other eligible organizations or entities. If 
sub-grants modality is considered, the lead 
proponent will take full accountability for sub-
grantees results, financial resources utilization 
and reporting. 

5 Is necessary to submit the documents for 
one conducted procurement in its entirety 
(reference to Annex B-4, Procurement 
section)?  

Organization may submit templates of solicitation 
documents related to procurement process. UN 
Women may request additional documentation 
and clarification. 

6 Is final report required and should it be 
narrative and/or financial(reference to 
Annex 4, Client Relationship)? 
 
 

Organization may submit narrative reports 
approved by the donors and audit reports, if 
organization had any audits. UN Women may 
request additional documentation and 
clarification. 
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